TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Monday, 22nd September, 2014

Present: Mr C Smith (Chairman), Cllr Mrs S Murray (Vice-Chairman), Cllr D A S Davis, Cllr Mrs F A Kemp, Cllr R D Lancaster, Cllr Mrs A S Oakley, Cllr A K Sullivan, Mr M Balfour, Mrs V Dagger, Mrs S Hohler and Mr R Long.

> Borough Councillors Mrs J A Anderson, J A L Balcombe, O C Baldock, P F Bolt, Ms V M C Branson, M A Coffin, D J Cure, B J Luker, Miss A Moloney, M R Rhodes and M Taylor were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

> Mr H Rayner was present on behalf of the Kent Association of Local Councils and Mr M Dobson attended on behalf of Hildenborough Parish Council.

> Apologies for absence were received from Borough Councillor N J Heslop and County Councillor Mrs T Dean.

PART 1 - PUBLIC

JTB 14/21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

JTB 14/22 MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board held on 9 June 2014 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

JTB 14/23 PARKING ACTION PLAN

Decision Notice D140104MEM

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health gave an update on the phased approach to on-street parking management with a focus on the work in progress.

RESOLVED: That the following be commended to the Borough Council Cabinet

The way forward as set out in the report, including a review of the overall approach to parking be agreed.

JTB 14/24 TONBRIDGE TOWN CENTRE TRANSPORT STRATEGY - UPDATE

Decision Notice D140105MEM

The joint report of the Director of Highways and Transportation and the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health gave an update on progress with the revised Transport Strategy for Tonbridge town centre.

RESOLVED: That the following be commended to the Borough Council Cabinet

The work to date and the next steps as set out in the report be noted.

MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

JTB 14/25 DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES SECTION 106 AND LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN SCHEMES

The report of the Head of Transportation, Kent Highways, provided an update on the current and future works relating to Section 106 and Local Transport Plan Funded schemes promoted by the County Council within the Borough.

JTB 14/26 COMBINED MEMBER HIGHWAY FUND REPORT FOR TONBRIDGE AND MALLING DISTRICT

The report of the Head of Transportation, Kent Highways, provided details of current County Member Highway Fund Schemes within the Borough.

JTB 14/27 HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 2014/15

The report of KCC Highways and Transportation provided an update on schemes approved for construction by the County Council in 2014/15.

JTB 14/28 LOCAL WINTER SERVICE PLAN

The report of the Head of Highway Operations outlined the arrangements made between Kent County Council and Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council to provide a local winter service in the event of an operational snow alert in the Borough.

JTB 14/29 URGENT ITEMS

The Chairman advised that he had accepted the following item as urgent due to special circumstances arising from a fatal road traffic incident within the Borough.

JTB 14/30 FATAL ROAD TRAFFIC INCIDENTS, GRAVESEND ROAD, WROTHAM

The representative of the Kent Association of Local Councils, Mr H Rayner, thanked the Board for allowing him to raise the issue of fatal incidents on the A20 at the M20 bridge adjacent to Gravesend Road, Wrotham involving motor cyclists. He expressed concern about the visibility of signage and asked if the County Council could investigate whether these could be improved. It was suggested that advice be sought from Kent Police, particularly the motorcycle section, through the regular meetings with the County Council's Road Safety team and that this matter be reported to the next meeting of the Joint Transportation Board.

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE

JTB 14/31 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.10 pm